

From: Ryan Yates <ryany@fb.org>
To: "SIO, Scheduling" <scheduling@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Request for Sec. Bernhardt
Date: Mon, 18 Mar 2019 18:52:28 +0000
Importance: Normal

Please let me know if these is a request form that we should fill out and submit. Thank you!

Ryan Yates
AFBF

From: Williams, Timothy <timothy_williams@ios.doi.gov>
Sent: Monday, March 18, 2019 11:59 AM
To: Ryan Yates <ryany@fb.org>; SIO, Scheduling <scheduling@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Request for Sec. Bernhardt

Hi Ryan. You are connected. Guys Ryan would like the Acting Secretaries participation at their event.

Tim Williams

On Mon, Mar 18, 2019 at 11:45 AM Ryan Yates <ryany@fb.org> wrote:

Tim –

We have our Council of Presidents meeting scheduled for July 9th and 10th and would like to invite Sec. Bernhardt to address the group. Can you put me in contact with the scheduling department?

Thanks!

RYAN R. YATES | *Director of Congressional Relations*
American Farm Bureau Federation ®

600 Maryland Ave, SW Suite 1000W | Washington, DC 20024
Office 202.406.3664 | Mobile 202.641.1416

--

Tim Williams
Deputy Director External Affairs
Office of the Secretary
U.S. Department of the Interior
Desk: (202) 208-6015

NOTE: Every email I send or receive is subject to release under the Freedom of Information Act.

#1363208.1

Sierra Club FOIA - DOI-
OS-2024-000670

SC_EVERSPLIT0000087